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From: Joseph Sebrosky
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 6:37 AM
To: Joelle Starefos; 'Phillip M Ray'
Cc: Mallecia Hood; Robert Schaaf
Subject: Re: Management Meeting

Phil, 
 
I run it up the management chain and let you know the results. 
 
Joe 
 
>>> "Ray, Phillip M" <pmray@tva.gov> 11/02/2007 11:51 AM >>> 
Joe, 
  
I need to discuss with you the possibility of the TVA executives having calls with the NRC management during 
this acceptance review.  The TVA Sr. VP, Ashok Bhatnagar would like to have a call with Bill Borchardt about 
every three weeks or so.  In addition, Jack Bailey, the TVA VP, my boss, would like to have a call with Dave 
Matthews, or Tom Bergman also about every three weeks or so.  These calls would not be detailed technical 
discussions, but to ensure that TVA and the Staff are communicating appropriately at all levels and to 
understand schedule 
status.   These calls would be between the individual parties indicated 
with no participation from outside TVA. 
  
Phillip M. Ray 
Bellefonte Licensing Manager 
Nuclear Generation Development 
Tennessee Valley Authority 
423-751-7030 
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